
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 
 

If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint. 

 

Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee 
11 October 2022 

 
Time 
 

10.30 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory 

Venue 
 

Council Chamber, 4th Floor, Civic Centre 

 
Membership 
 
Chair Cllr Phil Page (Lab) 
  
Labour Conservative  

Cllr Gillian Wildman 
 

Cllr Wendy Dalton 
 

 
 

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors. 
 
 
Information for the Public 
 
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team: 

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer 
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square, 

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL 
 
Copies of other agendas and reports are available from: 
 

Website  www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1  
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk  
Tel 01902 550320 
 
Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room. 
 
Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public. 
 
 
 

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 
 
 

 
Agenda 

 

Agenda 
 
Part 1 – items open to the press and public 
 
Item No. Title 
  
1 Apologies for absence  
  
2 Declarations of interest  
  
3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new Premises Licence in respect of 

Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, Wolverhampton, WV2 4LD (Pages 
3 - 48) 

  



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

  

 

Statutory Licensing Sub-
Committee 
11 October 2022 

  
Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a 

Premises Licence in respect of Snappy 
Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, 
Wolverhampton, WV2 4LD 

  

Wards affected St Peters 

Accountable director John Roseblade, Director of City Housing and Environment  

Originating service Licensing  

Accountable employee Debra Craner 
Tel 
Email 

Section Leader 
01902 556055 
Debra.craner@wolverhampton.gov.uk 

   
 

 
Recommendation for decision: 
 

1. To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for 
a new premises licence. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

1.0 Purpose 
 
1.0 To submit for consideration by the Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee an application for 

a new premises licence. 

2.0 Background 

2.1 An application was received on 17 August 2022 from Kimran Foods Limited for a 
premises licence in respect of Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, 
Wolverhampton, WV2 4LD. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.  

2.2   The premises are in the St Peters ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2.  

2.3 The application is in respect of provisions of late-night refreshments and supply of 
alcohol on and off the premises. 

2.4 It is the understanding of the Licensing Authority that the application for the premises 
licence has been made properly. The statutory requirements to give notice of the 
application has also been complied with.  

2.5   All responsible authorities have been consulted on this application.  

2.6 Relevant representations have been received from the Licensing Authority, West 
Midlands Police and West Midlands Fire Service. Copies of the representations can be 
found at Appendices 3 to 5 respectively. 

2.7 The Licensing Authority have mediated with the applicant. The mediation document is 
attached at Appendix 6. 

2.8 The applicant has agreed a Voluntary Undertaking with West Midlands Fire Service. A 
copy can be found at Appendix 7. 

2.9 The applicant and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to 
attend the hearing.  

3.0 Financial implications 

3.1 There are no direct financial implications associated with the recommendations in this 
report. The fee for this application is £190 and is non-refundable. The fees and charges 
in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are set by the Secretary of State. This was noted by 
the Statutory Licensing Committee on 19 January 2022 [SB/16122021/X]. 

4.0 Legal implications 

4.1 Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its 
functions under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely: 

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder 

(b) Public safety 

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

(c) The prevention of public nuisance 

The protection of children from harm 

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant Licensing Authority 
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section 
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions. However, 
where relevant representations are made, the Authority must hold a hearing (unless all 
parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations, take such of 
the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 

The steps are: 

1. To grant the licence subject to conditions.  

2. To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates.  

3. To refuse to specify a person as a premises supervisor.  

4. To reject the application. 

4.2 The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must 
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application. 

4.3  Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 and the City of Wolverhampton Councils Licensing Policy 
Statement. [MAK3.10.2022/A] 

5.0 Equalities implications 

5.1 There are no direct equalities implications associated with this report 

6.0 All other Implications 

6.1 There are no other direct implications associated with this report. 

 
7.0 Schedule of background papers 

7.1 None 

8.0 Appendices 

8.1 Appendix 1 - Premises Licence Application 

8.2 Appendix 2 - Location Plan 

8.3 Appendix 3 - Licensing Authority Representations 

8.4 Appendix 4 - West Midlands Police Representations 

Page 5



This report is PUBLIC  
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED] 

 
 

8.5 Appendix 5 - West Midlands Fire Service Representations 

8.6 Appendix 6 - Licensing Authority Mediation 

8.7 Appendix 7- West Midlands Fire Service Voluntary Undertaking 

 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street,Wolverhampton, WV2 4LD 

Location Plan

© Crown copyright  and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100019537

 9 / 26 / 2022   10 : 31 : 24   AM
0 0.025 0.050.0125 mi

0 0.04 0.080.02 km

1:1,563

© Crown copyright and database rights 2015 Ordnance Survey 100019537 |  
 

Page 33

envh177
Text Box
APPENDIX 2




This page is intentionally left blank



1

From: Amitabh Singh
Sent: 12 September 2022 16:48
To: Licensing
Cc:
Subject: RE: PRE1492 - Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, Wolverhampton WV2 4LD

Dear Licensing, 
 
I write on behalf of the Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority to submit formal 
representations to the above application under the licensing objective(s) of the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder or Protection of Children from Harm. 
 
Kind regards  
 
Amitabh Singh 
Section Leader 
Tel. Office:  
 

 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  
  

  
 

  
  

 
 

 

Page 35

ENVH177
Text Box
APPENDIX 3




This page is intentionally left blank



1

From: WV Licensing 
Sent: 01 September 2022 11:20
To: Licensing
Subject: RE: [External]: PRE1492 - Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, 

Wolverhampton WV2 4LD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  
Hi,  
 
West Midlands Police wish to make representations regarding this application under the licensing objectives of 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Protecting Children from Harm.  
 
The conditions outlined on the application are not enforceable and therefore can not promote the licensing 
objectives. Therefore west Midlands Police have got concerns around the management of this premises.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Aimee Taylor 
Licensing & Regulatory Officer 
West Midlands Police 
Int Tel:  
 
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

  
 

Page 37

ENVH177_1
Text Box
APPENDIX 4




This page is intentionally left blank



1

 
 

From: Neil Aston-Baugh <   
Sent: 05 September 2022 15:49 
To: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk> 
Cc:  
Subject: Fire Authority representation to a premises licence application 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  

OFFICIAL 

 
LICENSING ACT 2003     

    
NAME OF PREMISES: Snappy Tomato Pizza 

ADDRESS:12 Worcester Street Wolverhampton WV2 4LD  
 

    
I refer to the application for the Grant of a Premises licence made in respect of the above premises.     
     
The premises has been inspected and there are some fire safety issues which could negatively affect 
the Public Safety Objective, if the licence is granted without remedial actions.   

 The rear fire exit is currently compromising the escape staircase from the 1st floor.  
  
 There is no current fire risk assessment for the premises. 

    
Consequently, The Fire Authority hereby makes representation to the application.    
 
I can inform you that I have been in contact with the applicant and following the discussion, 
I can offer a voluntary undertaking to the applicant, to modify the proposed use of the 
premises and/or complete works to the appropriate standard. A copy of the proposed 
undertaking is attached.     
 
Should the applicant wish to agree, by signing, dating and returning 
the undertaking agreement to the Fire Authority, there will be no need for a hearing, 
providing there are no other relevant representations.    
A scan or photograph of the completed document returned by email would be acceptable.    
 

Page 39

ENVH177_2
Text Box
APPENDIX 5




2

Any voluntary undertaking that the applicant gives to the Fire Authority does not constitute 
Licence Conditions and should not be treated as such.   

You should be aware however that failure to act in accordance with the undertaking may 
result in the Issue of an enforcement notice under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) 
Order 2005 and/or a review of the Premises Licence.    

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact 
me.   

 

Regards 

  

Neil Aston-Baugh 

  

Fire Safety Officer -LEEPS Team 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 40



1

From: Amitabh Singh
Sent: 14 September 2022 14:32
To: Licensing
Cc:
Subject: FW: PRE1492 - Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, Wolverhampton WV2 

4LD

Sensitivity: PROTECT 

 
Dear Licensing,  
 
The licence holder has agreed to the mediated conditions being added into the premises licence, 
please see below. Therefore, acting in my capacity as Responsible Authority for the Licensing 
Authority, my concerns raised in my representations have been allayed and subject to the 
amendments being made to the operating schedule, this should negate the need for a hearing, 
subject to no further representations from any other person or Responsible Authority." 
 
The applicant has asked when can he start trading from, if somebody could contact him please.  
 
Kind regards  
Amitabh Singh 
Section Leader 

 
 

 
City of Wolverhampton Council 
 
 

 

From: Jeet < >  
Sent: 13 September 2022 16:53 
To: Amitabh Singh < k> 
Subject: Re: PRE1492 - Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, Wolverhampton WV2 4LD 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you are 

sure the content is safe.  

Hi, we are happy  with amendments . 
Thanks  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

On 13 Sep 2022, at 13:27, Amitabh Singh <Amitabh.Singh > wrote: 

  
Page 41

ENVH177_3
Text Box
APPENDIX 6




2

Sensitivity: PROTECT 

 
Dear Mr Batiya, 
  
Licensing Act (2003) - PRE1492 - Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, 
Wolverhampton WV2 4LD 
  
Following a conversation with yourself on 12 September to discuss the Licensing 
Authority representations in its capacity as a Responsible Authority, the 
amendments detailed below have been agreed by yourself, who has stated that they 
are willing to modify the operating schedule within the application dated 16/08/2022, 
accordingly: 
  
  
  

The prevention of crime and disorder 
  
           
To add: 
  

1. No off sales of alcohol will be provided to customers from the premises itself. 
Alcohol will only be offered as part of a delivery order and only permitted as 
an addition to food orders.  

2. Sales of alcohol are not to include any super strength lagers, beers or ciders 
where strength exceeds 6.5% ABV (alcohol by volume). 

3. All customer facing staff to receive training before their first shift when the 
premises is open to the public and refresher training every six months on 
their responsibilities with regard to licensing legislation. Training will also 
cover Challenge 25, personal safety, conflict management, recognising signs 
of drunkenness, how to refuse service, the premises’ duty of care, safe 
evacuation of the premises, company policies and reporting procedures, 
action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including the preservation of 
a crime scene and reporting an incident to the emergency services, and the 
conditions in force under this licence. This training must be documented and 
produced to an officer of a responsible authority upon request. 

  
Prevention of public nuisance 

  
To add: 
  

1. Alcohol shall be delivered to a residential or business address only and shall 
not be delivered to a person in a public place, e.g. a car park, a street corner, 
a bus stop etc. 
  

  
  

Protection of Children from Harm 
To amend: 
  
From: Challenge 25 policy will be in place, staff will be trained. 
  
To: 

Page 42



1. The Challenge 25 scheme will be operated to ensure that any person who 
appears to be under the age of 25 will provide documented proof that they are 
over 18 years of age. Proof of age will only comprise a passport, photocard 
driving licence, an EU/EEA national ID card or a card bearing the PASS 
hologram. 

2. When age-restricted goods are delivered to a customer's address, the person 
who takes receipt of the goods must be subject to Challenge 25 verification. 
Where age verification is required, an original valid photographic identity 
document must be provided. 

   
  

To add: 
  
  

4. All delivery drivers will undertake Challenge 25 verification at point of 
delivery. All transactions are to be documented electronically, detailing the 
order number, recipient and delivery address. This record is to be made 
available to any responsible authority if requested. 

  
  

5. Delivery staff shall be over 18 years of age. Where a delivery driver has 
concerns further to child protection at any address to which alcohol has been 
delivered these concerns shall be made known to the premises licence 
holder with a minimum of delay whereupon the premises licence holder shall 
report the matter to Wolverhampton’s Emergency Duty Team. 

  
  
           
If you agree to the above please state this agreement on a reply e-mail to myself. If 
you wish to discuss this further please get in touch. 
  
Kind regards   
  
Amitabh Singh 
Section Leader 

 
  

 
 

  

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new Premises Licence in respect of Snappy Tomato Pizza, 12 Worcester Street, Wolverhampton, WV2 4LD
	Appendix 1 - Premises Licence Application
	Appendix 2 Location Plan
	Appendix 3 Licensing Authority Representations
	Appendix 4 West Midlands Police Representations
	Appendix 5 -West Midlands Fire Service Representations
	Appendix 6 - Licensing Authority Mediation
	Appendix 7 - West Midlands Fire Service  Voluntary Undertaking


